
 
 

 

AUGUST 12, 2024 I BULLETIN 36-24 
 

TO:          All Greenheck Representatives  

FROM: Mike Bump          
Sr. Application Engineer    

SUBJECT:   Inline Fan Update Webinar 

 

Join us for a webinar covering the following Inline Fan topics: 

• Introducing Model RSQ  
o Direct drive hooded rooftop supply or exhaust fan with mixed 

flow wheel 
o Low sound, high-efficiency hooded rooftop alternative 
o Performance up to 27,100 cfm for supply and 25,200 cfm for 

exhaust and up to 3 in. wg 
o Replaces centrifugal fan models RSF and LB 

• SQ Mixed Flow  
o Price reduction on sizes 7, 9, and 12 
o Spark B & C construction 
o Performance baffles 

• Models SQ, BSQ, KSQ, and RSQ transitioning to new user interface in CAPS® 
o Functionality enhancements 

 

Choose a session:  
 

• Wednesday, August 21, 10:00 AM CT – REGISTER HERE to add this webinar to your calendar 
 

• Thursday, August 22, 1:00 PM CT- REGISTER HERE to add this webinar to your calendar 

 

If you have any problems logging on, please contact Kayleigh Frieders at kayleigh.frieders@greenheck.com 

 

Model RSQ 

https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/842d2541-76ce-41dc-9264-f8c00aa01da4@79f46297-062c-4352-ab70-53d5cbed1b7a
https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/99b8089d-2682-4b89-90bb-6c3f19bfc9fb@79f46297-062c-4352-ab70-53d5cbed1b7a
mailto:kayleigh.frieders@greenheck.com

